AGENDA
Benton Clean Air Agency
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
March 28, 2024, at 5:00 p.m.

526 South Steptoe Street
Kennewick, Benton County, Washington

I. CALLTO ORDER

il. ROLL CALL
Nancy Aldrich, chair
Will McKay
Jerry Peltier
Duane LaPierre
Jason McShane

ll. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
IV. APPROVAL OF February 22, 2024, BOARD MEETING MINUTES

V. CONSENT AGENDA
ALL MATTERS LISTED WITHIN THE CONSENT AGENDA HAVE BEEN DISTRIBUTED TO EACH BOARD MEMBER FOR REVIEW
AND ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE. THE CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE APPROVED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY ONE MOTION WITH
NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION. |F SEPARATE DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, ITEMS MAY BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA
AND PLACED ON THE REGULAR AGENDA BY REQUEST.

February-March

A. Ratification of voucher request dated March 7, 2024 $48,544.14
B. Ratification of voucher request dated March 14, 2024 $2,207.58
Total Expenditures $50,751.72

VI. NEW BUSINESS
A. RESOLUTION 24-01 IMPREST CHECKING ACCOUNT FOR WOODSMOKE REDUCTION GRANT

Vil. OLD BUSINESS
A. HORSE HEAVEN HiLLS WIND FARM QUESTIONS - FYI

VIll. REPORTS, COMMENTS AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Expenditures vs. Budget Report
Control Officer Report
Legal Council Report
Engineering Report
Case Status Report, Complaint Summary and Monitoring Reports

moO®

Page 1 of 2
Please Silence Cell Plrones



AGENDA
Benton Clean Air Agency
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
March 28, 2024, at 5:00 p.m.

526 South Steptoe Street
Kennewick, Benton County, Washington

IX. PUBLIC COMMENT

X. EXECUTIVE SESSION
Real Estate, Contracts, Personnel, Litigation RCW 42.30.110

Xl. ADJOURNMENT
Benton Clean Air Agency is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Benton Clean Air Agency Regular Board Meeting
Time: Mar 28, 2024 05:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85169743073?pwd=cORnigzad6sYjMfLeUHANdQXHBCjY3.1

Meeting ID: 851 6974 3073

Passcode: 150678

One tap mobile
+12532158782,,85169743073#,,,,*150678# US (Tacoma)
+12532050468,,85169743073#,,,,*150678# US

Dial by your location

® +1253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

® +1 253 205 0468 US

Meeting ID: 851 6974 3073
Passcode: 150678

Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kDe36rNBX

Page 2 0f 2
Please Silence Cell Phones



MINUTES
Benton Clean Air Agency
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
February 22, 2024, at 5:00 p.m.

526 S. Steptoe Street
Kennewick, Benton County, Washington

CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 5:00 pm.

ROLL CALL

Nancy Aldrich, chair — present
Will McKay, vice chair — present
lerry Peltier - present

Duane LaPierre — present

Jason McShane — present

STAFF PRESENT

Rob Rodger, Executive Director

Tyler Thompson, Air Quality Engineer
John Lyle, Air Quality Specialist

Bronson Brown, Attorney

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Mr. McKay made a motion to approve the agenda, and Mr. LaPierre seconded, and the agenda
was approved.

APPROVAL OF January 26, 2024 BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Mr. Peltier made a motion to approve the minutes, and Mr. LaPierre seconded. The minutes were
approved.

CONSENT AGENDA
ALL MATTERS LISTED WITHIN THE CONSENT AGENDA HAVE BEEN DISTRIBUTED TO EACH BOARD MEMBER FOR REVIEW
AND ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE. THE CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE APPROVED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY ONE MOTION WITH
NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION. |F SEPARATE DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, ITEMS MAY BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA
AND PLACED ON THE REGULAR AGENDA BY REQUEST.

January-February

A. Ratification of voucher request dated February 1, 2024 513,160.26
B. Ratification of voucher request dated February 8, 2024 $2,201.23
C. Ratification of voucher request dated February 15, 2024 540,778.75

Total Expenditures 556,140.24

Page 10f3



MINUTES
Benton Clean Air Agency
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
February 22, 2024, at 5:00 p.m.

526 S. Steptoe Street
Kennewick, Benton County, Washington

Mr. McKay made a motion to approve the consent agenda; Mr. LaPierre seconded, and the
Consent Agenda was approved.

NEW BUSINESS
None.

OLD BUSINESS
None.

REPORTS, COMMENTS AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

Expenditures vs. Budget Report — Mr. Rodger reported that the budget was on track. The
AOP billing was sent out 2 days ago so that should be reflected on the next report. NOC
applications had been picking up. Burn permits had been lagging but recently agriculture
burn permits had been picking up.

Control Officer Report — Mr. Rodger has been attending meetings regarding the climate
commitment act for overburdened communities as well as regular legislative updates. The
agency had the Title V program reviewed by EPA for the first time and are waiting for their
report. The agency met with Atlas Agro regarding a new fertilizer plant. The city selection
committee met and elected Jason McShane as the agency’s newest board member. New
EPA special agents stopped by to introduce themselves to the agency. The website and
database updates were proceeding forward. The agency received an email from an
organization regarding the proposed wind farm in Benton County containing questions for
the board.

Legal Council Report — Mr. Brown reported there was no new legal news.

Engineering Report — Mr. Thompson reported that 2 new portable rock crusher permits
had been issued as well as a new permit for a gas station. Tree Top was issued their
penalty for a violation discussed previously and it has since been paid.

Case Status Report — Mr. Lyle reported that all cases are on schedule and moving forward.

Complaint Summary — Mr. Lyle reported that there were not very many complaints in
January.

Page 20f 3



MINUTES
Benton Clean Air Agency
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
February 22, 2024, at 5:00 p.m.

526 S. Steptoe Street
Kennewick, Benton County, Washington

Monitoring Reports — Mr. Lyle reported that the Prosser monitor was still not working and
that we saw a few days of increased PM 2.5 in January.

PUBLIC COMMENT — There was no public comment.
EXECUTIVE SESSION ~ None.

ADJOURNMENT - The meeting was adjourned at 5:08 pm.

Approved by:

Nancy Aldrich - Board Chair
Benton Clean Air Agency

Page Jof 3



audige] auengg

aueyso uoser

YyO§ ‘1pSpoy qoy-

P

&k:ﬁ

g b4 - u\sr\\«m

w.\ﬁ\f a1

‘SWKDL? 3SAY] 30NUDISGNS OF SPL0IA ‘toutbuo ‘2onbape uiojuipw o3 Afiqisuodsad SAINFOV 3yl st i ILON ISVI T

1a1y3d Aus(

Aexow welliim

Yyoupjy AdueN

:S40123410 40 a¥vOo4

vzoT’ 10 Aep 51yl MOJag sasnieudss 1no Ag saunlpuadxs
aAcJdde pUB 3A0KE PRSI SWIED S Pamaladl daey am *AJuady siyl Jo; pieog paluiodde Ainp ay) sy

86°219'9% TvLOL
Y 4 n €z |000ETES $Z0T/01/¢ 601p 001y9 0r635116 8£97 uoddng J| SAIIRIOGR|I0] WOTIYY 3L £€650T
15 hh 52 |89209°25 v202/STIT paysenly payreiy Ore8sITs Sp4eD P24 §0 aWARY yueg sn 88ZF0T
o ha S |00SLS ¥Z02/62/T s0zY 00Zv9 0v685T16 WSLIISINGRUISY SUOYd (13D J9IAL ‘wosdwoyy 65TF0T
ACANST |ooses pz0Z/62/7 [0ZY 00Z¥9 0v685116 JUBWISINGUWIIY JUoYd ||3D qoy ‘Ja8poy SBLEQT
9Lhh S |00 sLs vzZ0T/68/T s0Tr 00Zv9 OYE8SITE 1UBWSsINqWIBY BUCY4 |12 yeon ‘397 ¥rZI0T
(LARnET |oosLs vzoz/eT/e S0ZP 00Z¥9 OvE8STTE UBLISSINGISY JUOYd (13D ugor ‘3|47 VEQEDT
{NGQ ,..S b¢ W ST |ogos £20T/sT/TT 108p 10879 Or68STT6 091211 II1AI3S |eLIoHUES 2214135 BUIUES| ] UIRILNOWIBIY| £12201
S hhSF |0008rS PTOZ/ST/T 108% 10873 Ov68S116 £6971T ERILVEL]-IF I 1T 821/35 Juluea|] uleIuNOWIBIY| 14201
# 11va 3000
SETTTTS INMOWY | o vig | 3002 VY28 | 3003 suva AWVYN DH0 NOLLAIYIS3d ANYN JOAN3A NI
PZOZ YL YIHDN 153N0D3Y LNIWAYL HIHINOA
1169 :43QUINN pung anoaul
:paog sIUDLIIDM Aduady i1y ues|) uojuag




aiia1deq aueng

SUIBID 3534 HIBILDISGNS 0] SPJ0Ias JouibLio ‘330nbape uipow 0) AYjqisuodsal SIINTOV a4yl st (3LON ISVId

Janjad Aliaf

ARIIA WM

Yaup|Y AdueN
yv29.-993poy qoy”
D2 T \
P < ‘SHO1D3HIQ 40 a¥vY0o8
ETOT jo hep SIY) mMOJaC $3:N1eudis 1no Ag saunlpuadxs
ancadde pue IA0GER PIISH SWIR|D S PAIMBIADI BARY am "AJURdy syl Jo; pieog palulodde Ainp ay) sy
61°999'Zr3 TvLOL
£7E6nS—< |oooosTs vTOT/v/E 0ty 00Tv9 Or6BSTI6 8T 5301AJ35 (€337 Umoig [ UOsuUCJg JO SIHD meT TOLS0T
2T.C L& |vELss vZ0T/6Z/T 108v 108¥9 0vE8STTE T20PT9 82135 AlanRQ J3IBM 371 Jatepm pajnog sBujidg Lasag v80701
Iz & w82 (060828 #Z0z/62/T L0BY L0BY9 0v6848T16 6£669'TR6.910 [Pnd 32Y3A 3up IG [[BUUC) 816101
AT LRSS T (606v5 008 pzoz/o/e payJseny payaelly JUBWIBSINGWISY [(0ihey [1osArg AJuaBy Jiy uez|D uolu3g ££2101
WLALLT |ogsrs rZoz/1/% 108y 10879 Ore8STiG rezeriy 2DUBUSIUIEN All|1DE] JU| S33IAIBS US04 paIUBADY 9£0007
# iva 302
WIHINOA INNOWY LN3WILYLS 3002 ¥v28 | 3003 Suva JWVN DHO NOILdIYDS3a 3IYN HOONIA YOANIA
PZOZ ‘YILT Y210 153ND3Y LNFWAYL HIHDINOA
1169 aqunpy pung axanuf
paIng SJURLMDA AouaBy uy uea|) uojuag




ailaide] aueng

aueysIA] uoser

yyog 183po

“SUND]D 3S2Y1 21DLIULISGNS O] SPI0Ia4 ‘ourblio ‘a30nbapo DLW 0) AYIgisucdsad S AINIOV a3yl i i ‘FLON ISYITd

JRnRd Aaar

Ao wel)|im

YILP|Y AdueN

:S40123410 40 q¥v08

‘veoe’ jo Aep siyy mo|aq sadnieudis Jno AQ sasnlipuadxs
3nosdde pue 3AOGE P51 SWIE)D Ay} PamIAB] ABY 3m ‘Aduady siy) 10} plecg paluiodde AINp ayl sy
0L 'TEG'DTS w10l
89'58ES vZ0T/T/E 90TE 90TE9 Or68S116 BLSTISS agesn/jeiuay 1a1u4/181do) $3IAIIS BIDUCULY XOIBY 668001
DO'QET'ES Ao rAad ¥i 601w oolra Ore8slie LP9T woddng || 3A11eJ0qR||0T AWOZIVY 3L ££650T
LLLs vZOZ/¥/E anTE 901£9 OF6RSITE T600T0PNI 5393 Bupung (1590 *2u) SWalsAs ssausng Aujeny PIE0T
05'85T°8S vz0z/62/T 60TV 0OTP9 0¥68ST16 v8EIE $BDIAIRS |BUDISSBJ0Nd Ya3) siaed9 954501
SLDST6S% PIOZ/TEST 601P 00Tv9 Or685116 £8€TE $321AJ85 [EUOISSAO.d Y231 slaedD 9££501
# 31vd 3000
YT INNOWY et 3002 vvDd | 300D Suve JNVN DHO NOLLdI¥IS3a JWVYN 30ONIA YOONIA
i rZOT ISTZ Y2100 153ND3Y ENIWAYL HIHDONOA
TI69 f2qunp pung a22ionu|
Ip3IBQ SIUDLIDM Aualy a1y uea|y uojuag




BENTON CLEAN AIR AGNECY
RESOLUTION NO. 24-01

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING AN IMPREST ACOUNT TO BE USED TO
ADMININSTER GRANT FUNDS FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
WOODSMOKE REDUCTION GRANT FOR THE RECYLCING OF UNCERTIFIED
WOODSTOVES

WHEREAS, the Benton Clean Air Agency (BCAA) has received a grant from the
Department of Ecology to issue $400 rebates for each uncertified woodstove that is turned into
BCAA for recycling; and

WHEREAS, the Washington State Auditor’s office has approved the establishment of a
revolving fund that can be used to issue rebates for the woodstove recycling grant program;

WHEREAS, the BCAA retains the services of a bookkeeper, who will act as the custodian
of the account and will assist in monitoring the receipts and reporting; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that effective April 1, 2024 an imprest
account, to be replenished monthly, $10,000.00 is authorized to be established for the disbursement
of the woodstove recycling rebate grant funds.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLOVED, that two signatures will be required for each check
issued. The Control Officer and the Air Quality Specialist shall be the primary signator’s.

DATED this day of March, 2024.

APPROVED BY:

Nancy Aldrich, Board Chair
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Benton Clean Air Agency Legal Counsel
Bronson Brown



BENTON CLEAN AIR AGENCY
Phone: 509.783.1304
Website: www.bentoncleanair.org

March 27, 2024

To: Benton Clean Air Agency Board of Directors

On February 21, 2024 Benton Clean Air Agency received an email from Dave Sharp that directed questions to
the Board of Directors. The Board was presented the email at the regularly scheduled Board meeting on
February 22, 2024. At that time, the Board directed staff to answer the questions posed in the email. Below
are the questions and answers by staff:

1. Are you familiar with the project, and the impact it will have from a construction and dust perspective?
Benton Clean Air Agency is aware of the project and the potential for fugitive dust emissions,

2. Have you reviewed the parts that pertain to emissions? Have you commented?
Benton Clean Air Agency did review the emissions data. We did comment during the comment
period.

3. Has Scout Clean Energy met with you regarding the project, and if so, when?
Scout Clean Energy has not met with Benton Clean Air Agency.

4. Are you aware that shortly after Scout receives their Site Certification they will provide you a permit
request, and you will have 30 days to approve it? If necessary, you will get a 30 day extension.
Benton Clean Air Agency is not completely aware of the Site Certification process. From preliminary
review, it appears that the project will require an air discharge permit for a minor source regarding the
portable batch plants. It is our understanding that EFSEC has the authority to issue all air discharge
permits. However, if Benton Clean Air Agency is required to issue these permits, we will be prepared
to do so. We require the applicant to have a dust control plan. If Benton Clean Air Agency requests
a copy of the dust control plan, the applicant has two business days to submit it to Benton Clean Air
Agency.

5. The problem is that without quantitative mitigation in the FEIS, and without comments you will be under
pressure to approve the permit application with minimal mitigation.
Not a question,

6. Ifthey have met and talked with you, | am curious what they conveyed. My experience with them has
not been good.
We have not met with them.

7. Personally, | would like to understand what your role would be after the project constructions starts.
Benton Clean Air Agency’s role will be to respond to complaints and enforce Benton Clean Air
Agency Regulation 1

* 526 South Steptoe St » Kennewick, Washington 59336 e Fax Number 509-783-6562



| iu_\-m Clean Air Agenc,

-
Year to | -nt- {January 2024)
Jul 23 -Feb 24 Budget % Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Core/Base Grant 58,499 137,181 43 76
Engr - Air Operating Permit 56,690 111,690 51 13
Engr - Notice of Constrn. (NOC) 12,224 19,000 64 42
Fees - Registration 105,956 117,000 91 57
Fees - Asbestos Notifications 8,357 17,500 48 52
Fees - Burn Permits 3,038 16,500 18 42
Investment Income 15,392 12,500 123 18
Local Assessments 161,741 210,850 77 80
PM 2.5 Monitoring Grant 4,500 4,500 100 99
Woodstove Education Grant 3,306 3,909 85 57
IRA Grant 3,804 47,607 8 0
Penalties 13,241 12,000 110 51
Other 210,000 210,000 100
Total Income 656,748 920,237 71 62
Expense
1000 - Salaries & Wages 200,430 344,278 58 63
2100 - Benefits 102,580 179,252 57 62
3100 - Operating Supplies 4,523 10,600 43 52
4100 - Professional Services 35,081 38,600 91 74
4101 - Legal Services 14,550 22,600 64 65
4200 - Communications 7,797 13,800 57 59
4301 - Travel and Training 2,744 15,000 18 25
4403 - Outreach and Advertising 6,962 13,500 52 38
4600 - Insurance 11,185 11,500 97 97
4700 - Utilities 1,469 2,800 52 50
4800 - Repairs & Maintenance 33,996 41,000 83 65
4901 - Dues 627 1,200 52 94
6400 - Capital Expenditures 81,311 236,000 34 25
Total Expense 488,705 907,530 54




ENGINEERING REPORT for February 2024

MOD/ Re-|
_tq-}_.llg Re NOC drders of
guests | Applications |  Approval

Permitting

AAA Concrete 1 1

Circle K Gas Station 1 1

CPM Development 1 1

Friends Corner #3 Gas Station 1

City of Richland WWTP

City of Kennewick WWTP

Columbla Crest Permit Revisions (3) _ _

Compliance
Source Inspections — Gas Dispensing Facilities Ongoing — John
Source Inspections — Surface Coating Facilities Ongoing — John
Source Inspections — Crematories Ongoing — John
Notes

NOC - Notice of Construction Application. This application is required by WAC 173-400-110 for new sources and sources that modify their
facility or air pollution control equipment. Once submitted, the BCAA has 30 days tc determine if the application is complete. Once the
application is determined to be complete, the BCAA has 60 days to issue an Order of Approval or Order of Denial. All facilities using the NOC
process must install Best Available Control Technologies (BACT).

NIO — Notice of Intent to Operate Application. An application is required (WAC 173-400-035) for portable and temporary sources that operate
for less than one year. The BCAA has 30 days to issue or deny a permit.

MOD - Permit Modification. This indicates that the BCAA is requiring, or the source requests, that modifications be made to an existing Title
V, Order, or other permit. There are no time clocks that guide these activities, but generally, the BCAA processes permit modifications within
the 90-day timeframe.

COMP - Compliance Assurance and Assistance. A significant activity of the engineering program is to assure regulatory compliance of BCAA's
Title 5 sources to the EPA. Synthetic Minor and other sources also receive compliance reviews, to assure regutatory compliance of records,
reporting, and facility operation.

*Completions of compliance work.

RO - Title 5 permits must be renewed every 5 years. The renewal process Includes updating emission and control equipment information,
updating regulatory applicability and compliance.



00°052% 00°005% 00°005% ¥2/s0/1L £€2/0L/0L sojseqsy LLO-EC yooug Awasap
uing
00°00¢cs 00°00£% ¥EIoE/l €2/1L/0L Jooping yLO-€2 BmpnT As)ysy pue zzeyn
penssi uing Habuipp
194 10N JoopIng 9L0-¢2 yalsebiep pue abioagy
d3a4d0 ALTVN3d SIOYUVHO ALTVYN3d aAdH H3IFGWNN d
IN3ISNOD IVLOL 1430 3did Yvog AADH dON AON 3dAL JsSvo 0lv43do HINMO

$Z0Z ‘81 YoIBN JO SE SISeDd JO Snjejs Sy,

AONFOV IV NV3T0 NOLN4S

SISe) PIOA|OSDIUN €202




uing

00'00.'2$ 00°002'Z$ vz/Lg/L | Joopino | L00-vE ONI SNHYH J40MDAM
S
00°00€$ 00'009% 00°009% ve/eore | oiseasy | Zoo-ve D71 saanueA N ‘|leaN uebiop
wng
00'0SE$ 00°00.$ 0000:8 | vzisore | ¥z/90 | Joomino | £00-¥2 N0IS ueug uasuajsLy) Aual
penssi s
1wh1oN | vz/12iz | oiseasy | vo0-vZ | pJoyels yemes|
panss wing
19A 10N sooping | 500-v2 se||\ueqeg uely
panssi wng
194 10N soopino | 900-+2 ejopuids3 oplemsQ
pensst wng UTEETY NOLONIHSVA 40 3IVLS 'SNOISIAIG
1A 10N soopino | 200z | ‘wnigeyooy SANVT 31VLS SIDYNOSTYH TVHNIVN 4O Ld3d
H3QHO | ALTYNAd | $39dvHO | AlTYNad | aADd | oADy 3NN
IN3ASNOD | WIOL 1d3a 3u14 vvod dON AON | 3dAL 38VD HOIVHIdO Y3INMO

¥Z20Z ‘81 Yole Jo se Sased JO Snjes s109|)8Y.,

AIDNIOV IV NV3T1O NOLN38

sase) PIA|osaIuUN 7202




S0 SAON SAONON UoIIaL0D siape Buiuseps sjlew3/s|jed auoyd suenoadsu)

(£2) uayel suonoy

o~

=]

[

atL

pue|yory 1Sepm pue|yary Nomeuuey b::oo ucjueg

0
[

Buwing uedg

(3]
=

=5

w

(syurejdwoon z) adAl Aq spuiejdwon (syureldwod z1) A0 Ag syuiejdwon
Alewwng sjuie|dwo)n
20¢ ‘6¢ Aenigad 0} $20g ‘10 Atenige4



snopiezeH m Aujesyun oA @ (Iv/AUNesUUN @ aAlIsuaS/Aylesyun = Slelspopy poos) m

(lenuue) wybr

Gl '(u-¢Z) /Bl G¢ ‘prepuess sTNd

nE\_ nE\_ﬁ nE—x_ﬁ

[o)
11:2E7Ye)

auon

SZNd WVE
Jassoid

sauobajen xapu| Ayjend ay

(renuue) ;w/Br 06 '(Jy-¥2) W/6r 0G) ‘prepuels oHnd

Aeqg v} E_. ,E_

w,
£
auon 2U09 Nd liledaA0 Juo0) 2U09 U0 °HAId

sZNdydeN wva SNd WY SINdydeN wve
YIMAuuay lassold YoIMmauusy

)¥oIMBUUdY| — uonels
¥Z0z Aenigag — (eje( |e1doyjoun) eyeq snonuguo

J1oday Buliojiuopw AjlYyjuow

N ™ < W O M~ 0

o=
G =
(]



